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femm:- Diversion of 0.074591 ha. of forest land for construction of Access road
to the proposed Retail Outlet of Essar Oil Ltd. situated at Village
Bhadurpur Fakiran on Patiala-Pehowa Road KM 24-25 L/s Tehsil Dudhan
Sadhan, District Patiala under Forest Division, Patiala.
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To

The Forest Department,

Patiala.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.074591 ha. Of forest land for construction
of Access road to the proposed Retail Outlet of Essar Oil
Ltd. situated at Village Bhadurpur Fakiran on Patiala-
Pehowa Road KM 24-25 L/s Tehsil Dudhan Sadhan,
District Patiala under Forest Division, Patiala.

Ref. NO.: e, Dated .......ccooveeeeeceeeeee
Respected Sir,

In response to the subject above, an objection has been raised
by your department that “the certificate in connection with the case as
obtained from the Punjab Pollution Control Board” has expired. Therefore, it
was said that the case should be resend for their NOC to the concerned

department.

I discussed with the department of Punjab Pollution Control
Board in this regard, who instructed me that NOC is issued only once in a
time. Hence, the certificate which was issued by the Punjab Pollution Control
Board on dated 27-06-2017 will not be renewed again and again; and there is

no validity of the NOC as issued by the department.

Therefore, the NOC as already issued should be considered as
valid and the same is being sent to you for your information and take further

necessary actions.

Thanking you.
Dated: 01-06-2020 Yours Faithfully,

FOR NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED
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